From: Sharon Houlihan

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2024 5:20 AM

To: State Development

Cc: Russell Fitzpatrick; Executive Assistant; mayor

Subject: RE: FW: Inquiry into the ability of local governments to fund infrastructure and services - Post-hearing responses - 23 July
2024

Hello State Development, further to below response to question taken on notice by CRJO during the public hearing, one more member council has responded in relation to
having received grants under the Regional Road Fund, so this is an additional response to the question:

PLEASE ADD TO BELOW RESPONSE: the following Regional Road Fund funding has been provided to Canberra Region Joint Organisation member councils:

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Cowbed Bridge upgrade $1.8 million
Smiths Road upgrade $3.3 million
Thanks

Sharon Houlihan
Executive Officer

CANBERRA REGION PO Box 66 | Queanbeyan NSW 2620
)JINT ORGANISATION



From: Sharon Houlihan

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2024 4:35 PM

To: State Development

Cc: Russell Fitzpatrick; Executive Assistant; mayor

Subject: CM: FW: Inquiry into the ability of local governments to fund infrastructure and services - Post-hearing responses - 23 July 2024
Attachments: Transcript - HIGHLIGHTED FOR QON - State Development - Local governments inquiry - 23 July 2024.pdf

Hello Julianna, | apologise for the delay in providing this response.

Please find attached transcript with very minor amendments to incorrect words.

Response to question taken on notice highlighted within the transcript:

The NSW Government’s Regional Road Fund lists the projects which have been funded under this program to date, as per table below sourced from publicly available

information here...
Regional Road Fund | Transport for NSW

Of these, the following Regional Road Fund funding has been provided to Canberra Region Joint Organisation member councils:

Queanbeyan Palerang Regional Council:

Nerriga Road upgrade $10 million
Ellerton Drive extension noise study $200,000
Monaro Street upgrade $2 million
Tarago Road rehabilitation $3 million
Reschs Creek Bridge $4.5 million
Briars Sharrow Bridge S9 million

Bega Valley Shire Council:
Cuttagee Bridge |$15 million

Goulburn Mulwaree Council:



Currawang Road upgrade |$3 million

Snowy Valleys Council: (council is uncertain if sourced from Regional Road Fund)

Brindabella Road upgrade $1.8 million this year for survey and design
(of total $37.4m announced)

Thanks

CANBERRA REGION

Sharon Houlihan
Executive Officer

PO Box 66, Queanbeyan NSW 2620

We stand on Country that always was and always will be Aboriginal land. WWe acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and waters, and we
show our respect for Elders past and present. We are committed to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work.
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